
b 
Nonnve Grant 

To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Johnson 
RE: Dkt. 020786-WU 

Good morning! Appreciate your reviewing this and I will reflect the date of August 1, 
2002 in MCD as the effective date for cancellation. Thanks, Nonnye 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: C h e r y l  Johnson 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 4:19 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 020786-WU 

Make it August 1, 2002 as the effective date of cancellation. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 2:45 PM 
To: Cheryl Johnson 
Subject: Dkt 020786-WU 

Good afternoon! I am working on my orders that w e r e  issued yesterday and I need your 
help. Order PSC-02-1567-FOF-WU was issued in the above docket, which approved the 
transfer of the facilities of Edgewood Estates in Columbia County to the City of Lake City 
and cancels Certificate 408-W. My question is what da te  do I use for the Itinactive date" 
in MCD? The order ing  paragraph does not state the date that I need (this should always be 
stated here). I see on page one of the order a date of August 1, 2002 mentioned that the 
City began maintaining the system and billing the customers or do I use the date that the 
order was issued? Please advise as soon as you can as I need to update MCD accordingly. 
Thanks for your help in this matter. Nonnye 
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